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STATE OF NEVADA

DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN RESOURCES

DIVISION OF HEALTH
BUREAU OF CONSUMER MEALTH PROTECTION SERVICES

SO% CanT <nG STREEY
CARSON CiTY NEVADA 8970
TELEPHONE, (TO2) 889-4780

620 BELROSE STRERY
LAS VEGAS NEVADA 80'%8
TELEPMONE: (702) 388-024)

April 9, 1980

Mr. G. Wayne Kerr

Asst. Dir. for State Agreement Programs
Office of State Programs

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D. C. 20555

Dear Mr. Kerr:

This is in response to your letter of March 27, 1980, concerning
the NRC annual review of the Nevada radiatlion control program
which was conducted March 4-7, 1980.

We now plan to make partial inspections of NECO's licensed cperation
on a monthly basis and arrange that the scope covered by three such
inspections will add up to a complete inspection. Each complete
inspection will be documented and summarized w:th the licensee.

State inspectors have been instructed to always inform management
at a licensee's facility on first contact that an inspection will be
made of those operations authorized by the license.

Sincerely,
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’//;ohn Vaden
Supervisor
Radiological Health
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John H. Carr, M.D.
James A. T4mundson
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